
Sr. No. Tender Documents Reference Bidder's Query OGDCL/ENAR's Response

1

Volume-II/ 1- Volume-IIA (Process) / 6- 

Datasheets / 0258-DS-1061-0 (Fire 

Water Jockey Pumps)

The datasheet of Fire Water Jockey Pumps indicates  "VERTICAL PUMPS 

(N/A)". 

However,what we understand is that Contractor can choose both vertical and 

horizontal pumps without type's limitation. Could you please help to clarify this 

issue ? 

Not Acceptable, bidder to adhere the tender requirements.

2

Volume-II/ 4- Volume-IID (Instrument) 

/0258-IMA-6004-1 (Specification for 

Package Control System) 

6.6 Operator & Engineering 

Workstations and Console 

Requirements

Rugged Industrial type Engineering laptop is suitable for using in applicable 

hazardous area, which has been required in this specification. But it is not 

shown in Control System Architecture Drawing. So please help to clarify if  the 

laptops are necessary?

Refer Specification for Package Control System Doc # 0258-IMA-6004-1 (Sec.6.0) 

where it is clearly mentioned that " The CONTRACTOR shall provide complete 

assembled control panels for individual Compressor package for each compression 

station with Engineering/Operator workstations and a laptop with PLC configuration 

and application softwares".

Yes, Laptop shall be required with each of all four (04) Compression Stations.

Further refer Doc # 0258-IMF-6309-1 (Control System Architecture TAY-3) & 0258-

IMF-6313-1 (Control System Architecture KPD), where laptop is shown. 

In Doc # 0258-IMF-6312-1 (Control System Architecture Thora Deep -3) & 0258-IMF-

6314-1 (Control System Architecture TAY), Laptop is not shown / missing (Typo 

Error), to be updated during detailed engineering stage.

3
Volume-I / SEC - III (Scope of Work)

5.27 Fire Alarm System

In the section 5.27 , FAS are required for each building. Could you provide the 

relative FEED design documents of this part. 

Basic technical details / requirements related to Fire Alarm System are mentioned in 

tender documents. Detailed documents to be developed by EPCC during detailed 

engineering stage. Further, relevant data and information shall be gathered during pre-

bid site visit.

4

Volume-I / SEC - III (Scope of Work)

TELCOM

12.3.12.12 Building and Sheds 

In the section 12.3.12.12 , there is required Telecom system  including 

telephone, LAN as below. Could you provide Telecom FEED design 

documents of this part ?

All the buildings shall be provided with air conditioning, electrification, 

telephone, LAN, fire alarm, plumbing & drainage network with fittings and 

fixtures of OGDCL’s approved grade and quality

Basic requirement are mentioned in Tender Documents. Detailed documents related 

to LAN & Telecom scope to be developed by EPCC Contractor during detailed 

engineering stage. Further, relevant data and information shall be gathered during pre-

bid site visit.
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5

SEC-II (INSTRUCTIONS TO 

BIDDERS) & SEC-IV CONDITIONS 

OF CONTRACT & Appendix C (Bid 

Price Schedule)

It is mentioned in the 1.1 Project Background and Description of SEC-II 

(INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS) and 11.1 General Obligations of SEC-IV 

CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT that 

The foreign bidder shall quote CFR price for goods to be imported. 

OGDCL shall arrange marine insurance from NICL on behalf of bidder for the 

imported goods only from port of loading up to port of unloading.

However, in the Note 7) of Appendix C (Bid Price Schedule), it is mentioned 

that

However Marine insurance shall be arranged by OGDCL from NICL on behalf 

of 

the contractor from the port of loading till the port of discharge. These charges 

shall be recovered from the contractor on actual.

Please confirm if it is necessary to include Marine insurance in the quote for 

Foreign bidder or not？If yes, please also specify the currency to be quoted.

Please see reply to point # 07 

6 SEC - III (Scope of Work)

It is mentioned in the 11.7 Bulk Materials of SEC - III (Scope of Work) that 

k. Marine Insurance (from Port of loading to Project site) Custom Duties, 

Custom Clearance and Inland Transportation will be done by OGDCL,

Please advise if OGDCL will undertake these charges? 

Marine insurance from Port of loading to Port of unloading will be arranged by OGDCL 

on behalf of Foreign contractor/bidder only for imported material in foreign supply 

letter of credit  

The payment of custom duties & taxes, port charges (delivery order, de-stuffing, 

terminal, container retention, clearing/brokerage, demurrage (if any) and any allied 

charges), custom clearance, inland transportation & insurance, unloading & storage at 

site or any other shall be sole responsibility of the bidder/contractor
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7
SEC-II (INSTRUCTIONS TO 

BIDDERS)

Page 5: Foreign Bidder

OGDCL shall arrange marine insurance from NICL on behalf of bidder for the 

imported goods only from port of loading up to port of unloading. The Bidder 

shall send declaration of shipment to the insurer (NICL) as advised by OGDCL 

and the Bidder shall be responsible for the consequences for not making such 

declaration to the insurer NICL in time.

Bidder understand that OGDCL will responsible for all imported material 

marine insurance from NICL without any backcharge from Bidder, please 

confirm.

 In Case of Foreign Bidder/Contractor

Marine insurance from Port of loading to Port of unloading will be arranged by OGDCL 

on behalf of Foreign contractor/bidder only for imported material in foreign supply 

letter of credit which shall not be back charged

 In Case of Local Bidder/Contractor

Marine insurance from Port of loading to Port of unloading/Project Site will be 

arranged by Bidder/Contractor for the imported material in foreign supply letter of 

credit which shall be part of the local services bid proposal and shall not be part of 

financial evaluation 

8

Volume-II/1- Volume-IIA (Process)/6- 

Datasheets/0258-DS-1000-0 (DS of 

Nodal Compressor at Thora Deep-3 

GGS), 0258-DS-1001-0 (DS of Nodal 

Compressor at TAY-3 GGS), 0258-DS-

1002-0 (DS of Nodal Compressor at 

TAY GPP)

We understand that the "slug volume" mentioned in these nodal compressor 

datasheets is the maximum slug flow volume for a single occurrence and the 

"slug flow" is the average flow rate at which slug flow occurs, please confirm.

Bidder's understanding is correct regarding Slug Volume, however, the referred slug 

flows are the maximum slug flows.


